

# Council Meeting

**Princeton, New Jersey**

**September 11, 2018**

**DIXON**  
RESOURCES UNLIMITED

# Program Update from Julie



# Upcoming Council Schedule

- September 24 – On-Street meter and metered yard rates & Smart Card update
- October 8 – Ordinance introduction
- October 22 – Ordinance public hearing
- November 5 – Smart meters, pay stations and mobile pay launch
- November/December – Permits



# Municipal Code Work Session

## Loading Zones Sec. 19-10.(b).

9/11/18 Council approved  
municipal code update to  
loading zone hours

- **Based on Approval by Council 8/27:** Update code with commercial loading zone hours

(b) **Commercial** Loading Only.

Parking prohibited. No person shall park any vehicle within a loading zone designated in section 19-10(a), between the hours of ~~8~~7:00 A.M. and ~~6~~5:00 P.M., Monday through ~~Friday~~ Saturday.

# Municipal Code Work Session cont.

## **Loading Zones Sec. 19-10.(c).**

**9/11/18 Council approved  
municipal code addition to  
municipal code for passenger  
loading zone hours**

- **Based on Approval by Council 8/27:** Add new section to allow for passenger loading during non-commercial loading hours

(c) Passenger Loading Only.

Parking prohibited. No person shall park any vehicle within a loading zone designated in section 19-10(a), between the hours of 5:00 P.M. and 7:00 A.M., Monday through Saturday and 5:00 P.M. Saturday until 7:00 A.M. Monday.

# Municipal Code Work Session cont.

## **Loading Zones Sec. 19-10.(c).(1).**

**9/11/18 Council approved municipal code addition to municipal code to allow for short-term stopping in passenger loading zones**

- **Recommendation:** Limit passenger loading to a period not to exceed three minutes or five minutes and require operator to be at vehicle

### **(c) (1) Exemptions.**

Notwithstanding the prohibition contained in section 19-10(c), a vehicle may stop in a designated loading zone, for a period not to exceed three minutes, for the sole purposes of expeditious loading or unloading of passengers, during which the operator must be in attendance.

# Municipal Code Work Session cont.

## Parking Meters Sec. 19.21.(a)

9/11/18 Council approved amending municipal code to allow for installation of pay stations & mobile payment in meter zones

- **Based on Approval by Council 7/9:** Update meter location wording to allow for multi space meter installation

(a) The mayor and council ~~of the borough~~ shall cause parking meters, [pay stations and/or mobile payment applications](#) to be installed in the metered parking ~~zones~~ [areas](#) established and designated in this chapter.

# Municipal Code Work Session cont.

## Parking Meters Sec. 19.21.(c)

9/11/18 Council approved amending municipal code to allow for installation of pay stations & mobile payment in meter zones

- **Based on Approval by Council 7/9:** Update meter location wording to allow for multi space meter installation

(c) Parking meters shall be installed **in all parking meter areas upon the curb, sidewalk or other area immediately adjacent or near each** ~~adjacent to the individual parking space that they are intended to regulate and shall be so placed as to show by signal that such space is or is not legally occupied.~~



# Municipal Code Work Session cont.

## Parking Meters Sec. 19.21.(d)

9/11/18 Council approved amending municipal code to allow for installation of pay stations & mobile payment in meter zones

- **Based on Approval by Council 7/9:** Update meter location wording to allow for multi space meter installation

(d) The mayor and council shall cause lines or markings to be placed upon the pavement **in all parking meter areas upon the curb, sidewalk or other area immediately adjacent or near adjacent** to each parking meter, for the purpose of designating the parking space the respective meter regulates.

# Municipal Code Work Session cont.

## Parking Meters Sec. 19.21.(f)

9/11/18 Council approved amending municipal code to allow for payment by credit card & mobile app

- **Based on Approval by Council 7/9:** Add to approved payment options to allow payment by for credit cards pay by phone and remove Smartcard references

(f) Each parking meter **or pay station** shall, by proper legend, indicate the legal parking time and the proper coins, **credit card or mobile payment to be paid** ~~or amount of Smartcard credit to be inserted in such meter~~, as established in section 19-32. Each meter shall, when operated in the proper manner, indicate on its face the duration of the period of legal parking time and, on the expiration of such period, shall indicate illegal or overtime parking. **When payment is made by mobile payment, the duration of the period of legal parking time shall be indicated on the mobile application.**

# Municipal Code Work Session cont.

## Parking Meters Sec. 19.21.(g)

9/11/18 Council approved amending municipal code to allow for payment by credit card & mobile app

- **Based on Approval by Council 7/9:** Add to approved payment options to allow payment by for credit cards pay by phone and remove Smartcard references

(g) The operator of every vehicle parked within any designated metered parking ~~zone~~ **area** shall, upon entering the respective parking space, immediately deposit or cause to be deposited in the meter regulating the use of such space proper coins of the United States or **make payment by credit card or mobile payment** ~~amount of Smartcard credit~~ in accordance with the schedules set forth in section 19-32 of this Code. Such vehicle may remain parked in such space for only as long as the parking meter does not display an illegal or over-time signal **or mobile payment session has expired** or for a period of time not to exceed that of the respective ~~zone~~ **area** in which it is located, whichever is less. Such over-parked vehicle shall be issued additional summonses for each additional authorized time period which is overextended.

# Municipal Code Work Session cont.

## Parking Meters Sec. 19.21.(j)

9/11/18 Council approved amending municipal code to allow for payment by credit card & mobile app

- **Based on Approval by Council 7/9:** Add to approved payment options to allow payment by for credit cards pay by phone and remove Smartcard references

(j) Meter feeding. No person shall deposit or cause to be deposited in a meter any coin or coins, **credit card or mobile payment** ~~or amount of Smartcard credit~~ for the purpose of extending the parking time beyond the total lawful parking time limit in accordance with the schedules set forth in section 19-32 of this Code. Such over-parked vehicle shall be issued additional summonses for each additional authorized time period which is overextended. This provision is directed at preventing what is commonly termed "meter feeding" and is enacted to provide for the convenience of legal "turn-over parking" ~~within the borough.~~

# Municipal Code Work Session cont.

## **Parking Meters** **Sec. 19.21.new section**

- **Recommendation:** Define parking “meter” to include pay stations and mobile pay locations

For purposes of this chapter, Parking meters means any mechanical or electronic device used, placed, installed, or erected at or near the curb adjacent to the parking lane, or otherwise on property which is owned, leased, or operated by the municipality. A parking meter includes, but is not limited to, single space meters, multi-space meters, and parking mobile payment applications authorized by the municipality of Princeton.

# Municipal Code Work Session cont.

## Parking Meters Sec. 19.21.new section

- **Recommendation:** Consider a no reparking ordinance
  - Location options: By block, by block-face, by area
  - No reparking time limit options: Same day, X hours

9/11/18 Council approved the addition of a no reparking ordinance, by block, which will still allow vehicles to return later in the day after 2 consecutive hours not being parked on the same block

No vehicle may be reparked in the same *meter area/on the same block/on the same block face*, in order to extend the vehicle's parking time beyond the time limits established in Sec. 19-24 any time between the hours listed in Sec. 19-24. For purposes of this section, a vehicle shall be deemed to be reparked and in violation of this section despite any movement of the vehicle unless the vehicle is moved out of the *meter area/off of the block/off of the block face* that the vehicle was originally parked upon.

# Municipal Code Work Session cont.

## **Borough Sec. 19-22. No parking zones. Township Division 3. Parking Prohibited**

9/11/18 Council approved combining into a single code section the non-metered sections of the borough & township codes

- **Recommendation:** Combine prohibited parking sections from borough and township code into one codified table

## **Borough Sec. 19-23. Non-metered on-street parking zones. Township Sec. 11-10. Two hour parking – At all times., 11-11. Same – 8:00 A.M. to 6:00 P.M., 11-19.3.1. Two hour parking., 11-23.1.2. Thirty minute parking**

- **Recommendation:** Combine time limit parking sections from borough and township code into one codified table

# Municipal Code Work Session cont.

## Metered On-Street Parking Zones **Areas** Sec. 19.24

9/11/18 Council approved the simplifying the multiple text sections on meter zone time limits into a table

- **Based on Approval by Council 8/13:** Update meter hours
- **TBD:** Update time limits
- **Recommended:** Codify a streamlined table

(a) No person shall park a vehicle for longer than the time limit listed below during the hours listed below:

| Area   | Street    | Side | Between   | And          | Time Limit | Hours of Operation  |
|--------|-----------|------|-----------|--------------|------------|---|
| Area 3 | ALEXANDER | EAST | DICKINSON | UNIVERSITY   | TBD        | 9:00 A.M. to 8:00 P.M. Monday through Thursday AND 9:00 A.M. to 9:00 P.M. Friday through Saturday AND 1:00 P.M. to 8:00 P.M. Sunday |
| Area 2 | CHAMBERS  | BOTH | HULFISH   | PAUL ROBESON | TBD        | 9:00 A.M. to 8:00 P.M. Monday through Thursday AND 9:00 A.M. to 9:00 P.M. Friday through Saturday AND 1:00 P.M. to 8:00 P.M. Sunday |
| 30 min | CHAMBERS  | EAST | NASSAU    | HULFISH      | 30 Minutes | 9:00 A.M. to 8:00 P.M. Monday through Thursday AND 9:00 A.M. to 9:00 P.M. Friday through Saturday AND 1:00 P.M. to 8:00 P.M. Sunday |
| Area 1 | CHAMBERS  | EAST | NASSAU    | HULFISH      | TBD        | 9:00 A.M. to 8:00 P.M. Monday through Thursday AND 9:00 A.M. to 9:00 P.M. Friday through Saturday AND 1:00 P.M. to 8:00 P.M. Sunday |



# Municipal Code Work Session cont.

## Metered Parking Yards Sec. 19.25

9/11/18 Council approved the simplifying the multiple text sections on meter zone yards time limits into a table

- **Based on Approval by Council 8/13:** Update meter hours
- **TBD:** Update time limits
- **Recommended:** Codify a streamlined table

(a) No person shall park a vehicle for longer than the time limit listed below during the hours listed below:

| Area   | Street                       | Time Limit | Hours of Operation  |
|--------|------------------------------|------------|---|
| Area 1 | TULANE STREET YARD           | TBD        | 9:00 A.M. to 8:00 P.M. Monday through Thursday AND 9:00 A.M. to 9:00 P.M. Friday through Saturday AND 1:00 P.M. to 8:00 P.M. Sunday |
| 15 min | PRINCETON STATION RETAIL LOT | 15 Minutes | 24 hours a day, 7 days a week   |
| Area 3 | PARK PLACE WEST YARD         | TBD        | 9:00 A.M. to 8:00 P.M. Monday through Thursday AND 9:00 A.M. to 9:00 P.M. Friday through Saturday AND 1:00 P.M. to 8:00 P.M. Sunday |
| Area 3 | PRINCETON STATION LOT        | TBD        | 9:00 A.M. to 8:00 P.M. Monday through Thursday AND 9:00 A.M. to 9:00 P.M. Friday through Saturday AND 1:00 P.M. to 8:00 P.M. Sunday |

# Municipal Code Work Session cont.

## Parking Fees Sec. 19.32.(a)

9/11/18 Council approved the addition simplifying the multiple text sections on meter zone rates into a table

- **TBD:** Update meter rates
- **Recommended:** Codify a streamlined table

(a) Meter zones areas.

| Area             | Rate per Hour |
|------------------|---------------|
| 15 minute        | TBD           |
| 30 minute        | TBD           |
| Area 1 (2 hour)  | TBD           |
| Area 3 (3 hour)  | TBD           |
| Area 3 (all day) | TBD           |

# Municipal Code Work Session cont.

## Parking Fees Sec. 19.32.(b)(1)

9/11/18 Council approved the addition simplifying the multiple text sections on garage rates into a table

- **Recommended:** Codify a streamlined table

(b) Spring Street Municipal Parking Garage.

(1) The following ~~rates~~ **fees** shall apply to the Spring Street Municipal Parking Garage ~~between the hours of 9:00 A.M. and 9:00 P.M., seven days per week, unless otherwise indicated below:~~

| Duration of Stay | 9AM-9PM | 9PM-9AM |
|------------------|---------|---------|
| 0-30 min         | \$0.00  | \$0.25  |
| 30-1 hour        | \$1.25  |         |
| 1-2 hours        | \$2.50  | \$0.50  |
| 2-3 hours        | \$3.75  | \$0.75  |
| 3-4 hours        | \$5.00  | \$1.00  |
| 4-5 hours        | \$6.50  | \$1.25  |
| 5-6 hours        | \$8.00  | \$1.50  |
| 6-7 hours        | \$10.00 | \$1.75  |
| 7-8 hours        | \$12.00 | \$2.00  |
| 8-9 hours        | \$14.00 | \$2.25  |
| 9-10 hours       | \$16.00 | \$2.50  |
| 10-11 hours      | \$18.00 | \$2.75  |
| 11-12 hours      | \$20.00 | \$3.00  |

# Municipal Code Work Session cont.

## Parking Fees Sec. 19.32.(b)(4)

9/11/18 Council approved the addition simplifying the multiple text sections on electric vehicle rates into a table

- **Recommended:** Codify a streamlined table

(4) In addition to the above parking fees, the following fees shall also apply to use of parking spaces in the Spring Street Municipal Parking Garage that are identified as “charging station spaces,” as that term is defined in section 19-38 of this chapter, ~~between the hours of 8:00 A.M. and 12:00 A.M. seven days per week:~~

| Duration of Stay | 8AM-12AM | 12AM-8AM |
|------------------|----------|----------|
| 0-1 hour         | \$1.50   | \$1.00   |
| 1-2 hours        | \$3.00   | \$1.00   |
| 2-3 hours        | \$5.50   | \$1.00   |
| 3-4 hours        | \$8.00   | \$1.00   |
| 4-5 hours        |          | \$1.00   |
| 5-6 hours        |          | \$1.00   |
| 6-7 hours        |          | \$1.00   |
| 7-8 hours        |          | \$1.00   |

# Contact Information

**Dixon Resources Unlimited**

**[info@dixonresourcesunlimited.com](mailto:info@dixonresourcesunlimited.com)**

